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Debbie Singh :

From: James Godman

Sent: 17 September 2018 09:33
To: Debhie Singh

Subject: - - Times

Morning Debbie
Please see times for myself, joe and vagus

Me and joe
Monday 7:30-11:00 Wembley

11:00-14:00 onslow gardens . ¢ “ ¢t CW‘“-) _'é ‘
/ 14:00-1700 Wembley

Me Tuesday 7:30-18:00 onslow gardens
Vagus Tuesday 7:30-19:00 onslow gardens | .
Joe Tuesday 7:30-17:00 office (zem&e 3 ~T/S)‘ ‘/

Me andigx./

Wednesday 7:30-17:00 Southampton mwesTe T
Auris is doing myself and joes times for Thursday as it's price work
Friday myself and joe off /

James Godman
Raphael Contracting Ltd

07968013057
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Clocking Repart - Raphael Contracting Ltd
10/09/2018 - 14/09/2018

EMP L NANEMP F NAN EMP # DATE TOTAL DEPARTMENOTES
Kulsinskas Auris 10/09/2018 07:30 17.02 09:32 Wembley
Kulsinskas Auris 11/09/2018 07:25 17:.04 09:3% Wembley
Kulsinskas Auris i/ 12/09/2018 07:23 17:01 09:38 Wembley
Kulsinskas Auris 13/09/2018 07:26 17:03 09:37 Wembley
Kulsinskas Auris 14/09/2018 07:32 17:.08 09:36 Wembley

Kearns  James 10/09/2018 ~ 07:30 17:01 09:31 Wembley

Kearns James 11/09/2018 07:24 17:00 09:36 Wembley

Kearns James \/ 12/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Kearns lames Y 13/09/2018 07:23 17:01 09:38 Wembley

Kearns James 14/09/2018 07:21 - 17:06 09:45 Wembley

Gorasia  Harry /09/2018 07:29 17:01 09:32 Wembley

Gorasia  Harry 11/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Gorasia  Harry 12/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Gorasia  Harry 13/09/2018 07:25 17:02 09:37 Wembley

Gorasia  Harry *14/09/2018 07:27 17:08 09:41 Wembley

Rama Ramesh - 10/09/2018 07:29 17:00 09:31 Wembley

Rama Ramash / 11/09/2018 07:26 17:01 09:35 Wembley

Rama Ramesh 12/09/2018 07:19 17:01 09:42 Wembley

Rama Ramesh 13/09/2018 07:22 17:03 09:41 Wembley

Rama Ramesh 14/09/2013 07:15 17.08 09:53 Wembley

Hirani Sashi 10/09/2018 07:29 17:00 09:31 Wembley

Hirani Sashi L~ 11/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Hirani Sashi \/ 12/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Hirani Sashi 13/09/2018 07:25 17:00 09:35 Wembley

Hirani Sashi 14/09/2018 07:24 17:06 09:42 Wembley
Kowalski  Karol © ,  10/09/2018  07:29 1701 09:32 Wembley
Kowalski Karol \/N 11/09/2018 07:24 17:00 09:36 Wembley
Kowalski Karol 2 12/09/2018 07:19 16:05 08:46 Wembley
Kowalski Mateusz 10/08/2018 07:30 17:01 09:31 Wembley
Kowalski Mateusz (,,\/ 11/09/2018 07:24 17:00 09:36 Wembley
Kowalski Mateusz 12/09/2018 07:19 16:05 08:46 Wembley
Robinson  Mark 7 13/09/2018 08:18 10:59 02:41 Wembley
Robinson Mark 13/09/2018 15:34 17:03 01:29 Wembley
Robinson Mark 14/09/2018 06:46 17:09 10:23 Wembley

Dandy  Max 10/09/2018 07:30 17:01 09:31 Wembley i
Dandy Max 11/09/2018 07:27 17:01 09:34 Wembley

Dandy Max 12/09/2018 07:26 17:01 09:35 Wembley

Dandy Max 13/09/2018 07:24 17:01 09:37 Wembley

Dandy Max 14/09/2018 07:27 17:06 09:39 Wembley
Rasciclal  Damu 10/09/2018 07:35 17:.01 09:26 Wembley
Rasciclal  Damu 11/09/2018 07:26 17:03 09:37 Wembley
Rasciclal  Damu 12/09/2018 07:28 17:02 09:34 Wembley
Rasciclal Damu 13/09/2018 07:27 17:00 09:33 Wembley
Rasciclal  Damu 14/09/2018 07:24 17.08 09:44 Wembley
Godman James v 13/09/2018 07:32 17:.01 09:29 Wembley 2\
Ramchand: Drimal 13/09/2018  07:30  17:00  07:15 Wembley ~amendzeh (lnduchien)
RamchandiDrimal 14/09/2018 07:24 17:07 09:43 Wembley ‘
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